
  

 
 

ADDENDUM #1                                            May 24, 2018 
 
 

TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL:  1 page 
 

 
TO: ALL INTERESTED & POTENTIAL QUALIFING PARTIES 
 
FROM: RON VENTURELLA, PROCUREMENT MANGER    
 
SUBJECT:  RFQ: SOLID WASTE CONSULTING, ENGINEERING, AND ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING SERVICES 
          
The following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications to the plans and/or specifications are hereby 
made a part of the original documents.  

 
Addendum # 1 

 
 

• The package submitted shall not exceed twenty (20) double sided sheets, for a total of 40 
pages. Front and back covers, Table of Contents, Appendices and Tab pages are excluded 
from totals. 

 
• Cutoff date for questions is Thursday, May 31, 5:00pm. 

 
• Buncombe County’s file size limit for emails is 50MB. The use of file sharing platforms such as 

Dropbox are acceptable. It is the responsibility of the applicant that submittals are received. 
Receipt of submittals can be verified by calling 828-250-4154. 

 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 


